
199.  Request more than ONE hour to setup for the demonstrations for the OL-VIMS solution and work out the network connectivity issues to ensure we are ready.  ANSWER:  SET UP TIME HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO TWO HOURS.  PAGE 22, PARAGRAPH E STATES “THE CO WILL HAVE TO BE NOTIFIED 2 WORKING DAYS IN ADVANCE OF ANY WEB ADDRESS(ES) YOU ANTICIPATE ACCESSING TO ENSURE THE LOCAL BASE FILTERING SOFTWARE WILL ALLOW ACCESS.”

200.  Will there be sufficient room in the demonstration facility for an additional screen and projector?  ANSWER:  NO.

201.  We would like to demonstrate from one screen and present from another.  Physically, can we set up an add'l screen?  ANSWER:  IF YOU PROVIDE THE ADDITIONAL SCREEN, YOU MAY SET IT UP.
202.  Will there be line-of-sight for the entire room?  ANSWER:  DO NOT UNDERSTAND WHAT YOU MEAN BY “LINE OF SIGHT.”  THE EVALUATORS WILL BE ABLE TO WATCH THE DEMONSTRATION.
203.  Does the cover page count as one of the 40 pages(tech white paper) or 50 pages (management white paper).  Same question regarding table(s) of contents i.e. does the table of contents count toward page count?   ANSWER:  COVER PAGE AND TABLE OF CONTENTS FOR THE ENTIRE PROPOSAL DOES NOT COUNT WITHIN THE 40 PAGES FOR THE TECHNICAL WHITE PAPER OR THE 50 PAGES.  THE TECHNICAL AND MANAGEMENT WHITE PAPER PAGE COUNT STARTS WITH THE FIRST PAGE.
204.  Requesting a copy of the Contract Data Requirement List (CDRL) for A015.  ANSWER:  DO NOT UNDERSTAND THE QUESTION.  CDRL A015 WAS THE LAST PAGE OF THE DOCUMENT POSTED TO HERBB.

205.  Section 9.b, Representative, of the subject solicitation package states that "each vendor/teaming arrangement may be represented by no more than six (6) people."  In order to ensure that the Government has full visibility into the key management team being proposed for this initiative, will the Government consider expanding the number of offeror oral attendees to 10?  ANSWER:  No.  
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